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Fay Humpherson

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: Planning application 24/00405/DOM (66 Harrow Drive)

From: Shear Architectural Design LTD 
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 11:01 AM
To: Fay Humpherson <fhumpherson@chichester.gov.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Planning application 24/00405/DOM (66 Harrow Drive)

This Message originated outside your organization.

I agree to the description

Kind Regards
Darryl Shear BA (Hons) Arch PGCE NPQSL - Architectural Designer
Director of Shear Architectural Design Ltd.
01273 740642

WORKING HOURS 9.00am - 5.30pm Monday to Friday
VAT number 334538890
Company number 10662187

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you in error
please send it back to us, and immediately and permanently delete it. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in
this message or in any attachment. Whilst every care has been taken to check this email for viruses, it is your responsibility to
carry out checks upon receipt.

WORKING HOURS 9.00am - 5.30pm Monday to Friday
DURING BUSY TIMES, PLEASE ALLOW A MINIMUM OF 3 DAYS FOR A REPLY

VAT number 334538890
Company number 10662187

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you in error
please send it back to us, and immediately and permanently delete it. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in
this message or in any attachment. Whilst every care has been taken to check this email for viruses, it is your responsibility to
carry out checks upon receipt.

On Thu, 29 Feb 2024 at 10:59, Fay Humpherson <fhumpherson@chichester.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr Shear

Further to our conversation this afternoon, please provide written confirmation by reply if you agree to the
following wording for the proposal description:

‘Removal of existing conservatory, garage and shed with rear and replacement with side and rear extensions
with associated roof works.’

Please note that I have also amended the description to include side and rear extensions Alternatively, please
advise on any further amendments needed.

Please also provide a copy of revision B of the Proposed plans with the alterations discussed:

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed or deleted. Verify that the link  points to the correct file and location.
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 Window appeared to be omitted from the west elevation on the Revision A version provided
 The Proposed North Elevation (top right) appeared to be a section rather than a north elevation
 Please make sure wording corresponds across plans and elevations regarding labelling of garage,

storage/boot-room/utility
 The garage/storage/utility space appears to be integral, as discussed it does not seem the additional south

and north (garage) elevations are necessary, and that this could be addressed by replacing the North
Elevation (top right) with a full north elevation (also please note that fenestration does not correspond on
the south and north (garage) elevations on the Revision A version provided

Kind regards

Fay

Fay Humpherson
Validation Officer
DM Admin & Business Support
Chichester District Council

Ext: 23361 | Tel: 01243 534734 | fhumpherson@chichester.gov.uk | Fax: 01243776766 |
https://www.chichester.gov.uk
East Pallant House opening hours: 9am-4pm Monday to Friday

________________________________________________________________________

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. However, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of Chichester District Council.

If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail to the intended recipient,
be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or
copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.

Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.

If you have received this e-mail in error please notify the Chichester District Council administrator.

E-mail or phone 44 (0) 1243 785166

contact@chichester.gov.uk


